
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

. Sent: Saturday, 29 June 201 9 3:16 PM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg
C€: transcab-avaclaims@ava-ins.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5039X(AXA) / SNC 4727A/ OTHERS ALONG/AT ECP

TWDS Crry ON 16/01/2019

29 JUNE 2OI9

Tronscob Toxi
Singopore

Deor Sir,

OUR REF : CC4/ASMI900ll54/Jpb3
YOUR REF : Pl680520 (SHC 5039X)
ACCIDENT INVOTVING SHC 5039X(AXA) / SHC 4727Al OTHERS ATONG/AT ECP IWDS CITY ON I610I/20I9

We refer to the obove subject motler. We write lo inform you thot we ore the loss od.iusler oppoinled by your
molor insurer, AXA Insuronce Pte Ltd to deol with the thkd porty cloim ogoinsi your policy.

We hove received o cloim from SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD octing on beholf of lhe owner of SHC

4727 A ogoinsl your motor insuronce policy.

Pursuonl lo lhe obove soid occideni wherein you ond/or your ouihorized driver hod omongsl olher
informolion given us your version of how the occideni hod occurred, we os the oppointed ogenl of your
insurers sholl proceed to negotiole for on omicoble selilement with third porty cloimont.

We olso wish lo odvise lho'l there is on excess of 5$5,000/- is otloched wiih Third Poriy Cloims. Pleose be
informed ihot you sholl be lioble for lhe excess following ony seltlemenl of lhe third poriy cloim. The
opplicobility of the excess is os follows:

I ) Any seltlemenl equol to or obove ihe excess, you sholl be lioble io moke lhe poymenl of $5000/-; or
2) Any seltlemenl below lhe excess, you sholl be lioble for the omounl settled.

We sholl keep you informed of lhe ihird porty cloim setllemeni ond lhereofler kindly let us hove lhe excess
poyment in your cheque poyoble io "AXA lnsuronce Pte Ltd". Pleose indicole your vehicle registrolion
number ond lhe doie of occident on lhe bock of the cheque.

Notwithstonding lhe excess being opplied ond/or received by us for the obove subject motter, we
expressly reserve oll our rights under lhe policy 10 refund lhe excess poymenl in lhe evenl lhot lhere orises

ony known policy breoch ond or exclusion moteriol to coveroge.

As lnsurers, we sholl proceed to deol wilh the cloim(s) subject to lhe merits of the cose ond occording to
lhe righls offorded under the policy. Should you nol be seeking the proteclion of your policy ond seek to
loke conducl of third porty cloim(s) orising from lhis incident, ot your own cosl ond defence, pleose reply to
us within l0 doys from lhe dote of this letter. You inleni musi be formolly expressed to AXA ond
ocknowledged by AXA.

Your futl co-operolion in the hondling of the cloim is required ond kindly submit the following if nol provided
o'l our reporting cenlre. The lisl below is nol oll inclusive ond further document moy be required:

. Police report, Police lnvestigotion result, oppeol ogoinst the Troffic Police offence ond slotus (if ony)

. Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if ony)

. Coloured phologrophs of occideni scene (if ony)

. Coloured phologrophs of domoge lo oll vehicles involved (lf ony)



. Video loologe of occident (if ony)

. Slotemenl ond/or policeteporl from independent wiiness(es) (if ony)

. lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinst ony of the involved Third Porty(s), you ore to
keep us informed of your legol representoiive (s) ond 'the siotus of the cloim.

' To prolecl your inleresl(s) in lhe hondling of this cloim, pleose do not discuss liobility wilh ony of the Third
Porty(s) ond/or their legol representolives, or moke ony compromise or selilement wilhout our prior
knowledge ond consent. lf you receive ony correspondence or legol document such os o Writ of Summons
in connection with this occidenl, pleose forword it to AXA immediotely. You moy emoil il to csl@oxo.com.so
1 chewhl@lkkouto.com or deliver li by hond to our Cuslomer Core Centre.

This lelter should nol be regorded os o woiver by AXA of thek rights to repudiote ony cloim becouse of ony
breoch of policy lerms ond condiiions you ond/oryour ouihorised driver moy hove committed.

ln the evenl of receiving ond hondling of ony lhird porty injury cloim(s), AXA sholl keep you informed of the
finol indemnity upon conclusion of lhe motter(s).

lf you need ony clorificolion. pleose do nol hesilote lo conlocl us ot 67 42 3197 or emoil us ot
chewhl@lkkouto.com.

Pleose quole lhe cloim reference when you contoct us thol we con ossist you more effeciively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phonei 6242-BtgZ I email: chewht@lkkauto.com I fax: 674t-4to9

BIk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 ] S(+o8qS:)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

Vwe, SMR'IJAES-LTE LTD ('the third parry claimant") of ELE-001{QSULAND.,:

INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 (S) 757705 (ad&ess), owner ofSIIC 47274 (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize @ ("the workshop") to act for me

with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rcntal and./or loss of use ('tlaim") for my

vehicle no. SHC 41nL fiat was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred or

1610112019 (dare) along (locatior)

involving vehicle no/s SEq5039L("the accident").

I further au6odze the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a man[er rhat they

deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment fufiher to settlement of

my claim with payment cheque/s beirg made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is or a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owaer/insurers

of the other vehicle/s is concemed,

Datedrl* lff (day)or 01,Iu(month)201fl(year)

Signed by "the third party claimant"
(with chop if applicable)

Signed by "the workshop"
(with chop)



sHc 5o3cx llnsd v.h)
Modsl: ToYoTA PRIUSsHc4727a lTl vEh)

Date ofAccldenrnme) l6/01/201e

AXA IHIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENI

NOTI:

1, PLEASE EXPRTS5LY R ESERV' YOUE CI.IENT'S RIG TiTS If 50 RgqUIRED INT}I15 STTTUMENT DOCUMEIIT.
2. THIS SETTLIMENT IS ON A WITHOUT PRUIJDICE SASI' AND sHOUlD NOT @NSIRUEO AS AN AOMI5sION OF

LIABITTY ON AXA ANO THEIR CLIENT/TORIFEAsOR INANY MANNTR WHATSOTVEi,
3. AXA EESERVES TllElS RIcHTS UI'IDER IHE POIICY TERMS & CONDTTTONSAS WETLAS THltR R,GHTS tN LAW.

Only applicable to rental rlajrn - All document are to be elbmitted wjth this settlement confir,nation. tn th€ event rentat
agr€ement/ lnvoices ar€ rro t re..ived wihlh 7.lays of thls slEned conllimation, we wlll auto matica lly .even to loss otuse claim

We/l conlirmed that thi5 it a full alld finll settl€m€nt thar we and or our clieni have/had/,}ras l8ainst you (AXA and iheir
policyho lderhuthorited driv€r/to rtfea so r) for any .n d all losse! (past/present/tuture) a.ising from this a.cidenr-

ofour clienito ltt lor rnd on their

5ignatureof rpplicabl€)

o.rsr , l6

AXA lnsu.ance Pte Ltd lComp3nyReg. No.: r99903512M)
8 Shenton y,,ays24{lrJ(^TowerSingaporeO68Su
AXA Custome. Ce.lrc tor-2r/22
T€lcphone +65 68804888 -axa.com.sg

ZolgAna 
Macnaye

"' Thir Orciarga \bJcher apPlier only lo lhe claioanl'6 d*n
or hit proro(y dsmage end willnot affecl hh Pe6on6l

iniuiEs d6im aad/or uninsurcd lo$es clailn in a ,aler dat6.

Fudbr, the sodsnenl tEms herein should nol be used as

an evido!@ t0 teiudice lo ll€ ctaimanfs p.tsonal injufus

claim !nd/q{ oher uninsulBd loss€s claim adsing ol tho

subjecl mat6r in lhi6 acton.

u\,*tt.3L
5,000.00

Loss ot \+raTte|'To taZn JUl|/l 400 00 a davs rtS50i00 oa. d.v
608.86 davs at Sros.6ioei dav

Fina I 5ettlement 5um r9 7,26A.AA

Payee Name: SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
ls Third Party Wo.kshop GIA Retktere-C? IxJ YE5 I ] Xq {$ndly Indicate belorvl

For Non GlAResistered Workrhop: Agreed Llability. (?a)

B) lorcla Begletercdworlshopr EolAAppliqable: yes/ N€ aoras.€nario Nor jZL
solA liabllity: 

-19-(X) 
Asr€sred tiability (r): 1oo (%)

'Astessed Liobility ta be llled only fot choin callisions and lot coses wheft BOLAdoes not oppty,

Na me o f Repr€sentativei
0""' 

1 6 AJd

Signature



dsmnt.\/aGiloffi

Customer Code: 30000 63

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

B.Lock Unit

60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SINGAPORE 7 57705

$,ru AntofutlE E.sl.c.r Dt ,.td
251 Nolth 3!1alg. Eoad al[glpor. 179102

r.tr 55 633U000 ,.!.: 65 633402{7

Tax Invoice
GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
cRN | !990042802
Invoice No. : Iv190400305
Date | 24.04.2019
vehicle No. I SHj4121A
Your Ref No. : TAx,/01,/19,/2078
Our Ref No. t 24099108
Terms : 30 Days

,.roecetveo-1lsLqq
4 rsrpfrttrs p
-oC, claims ..

V.:**',:]uY

Desc!iption Qty gait Add / (Dilcourt,
* Aoount

laount
Cost

],Ul,lP SUM AMOUNT EOR REPAIR
AS PER SURVBYORI S RECOMMENDATION

1.00 6,000.00

GBAND TOTAL $ 6, OOO. OO

Renalk:

Make/Model : ToYoTA PRIUS
Accident Date : 16.01.2019

N.E. Payt[nt bf' ch.qu. thoulat b. cror!.d aad
!rd. I,ay.b:'. to ,$a]l tutoD6tiva 8.!vic6. 9t€ ttd,
tro r6(:ctpt rill b. Irru.d !lnl..! r.qusrt€d.

Services Pte Ltd

E. & o.EPage L/l
for SMRI Automotive



fA <ntrtt
-?Jrrrtt,
\/-

SMRT Taxis Pts Ltd

To: Claims Dept

From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

:+

for Manager

MEMORANDUM

OurRef: TAXl01ll9l2078

Date: 3010112019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 4727A, SHC 5{'39X ETC ON 161112019 ALONG EGP
TOWARDS MARINE PARADE EXIT LAMP POST 50

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 47Z7Ais $108.61 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
TAXIS PTE LTD
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Ta( Referonce No: SXXXX579|
Year of Aasegsm€nt : 2O'18
lnconte TaxDate: 0g Nov{018

MDM WONG AI LING
145 ElsHArtl sT 1l
,07-9t
SINGAPORE 570I45

NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT
AMENDED

PleJse quote lhe Tax f;eference Nurter (eg. NRIC, FlN, etc) in irl whs.r conrspondirB wtth w-

l,tll,l,l,,ll,tlh,ltltt!t,tll

TRADE

DIVIOENDS

TOTAL INCOME

7oxJo, l,e f 
,*fr

-16

OTHER
s,PoRE($) COUNTRTES(t)

28,m0.00
1.00

28,m1.00

1,000.00

750.00

5,000.00

TOTAL (')
28,000.00

,l.00

24,m1.00

28,tD1.00

-

6

t
I;
!
,

t

ASSEgSABLE I COME

LESS: PERSONAL RELIEFS

Eemed lnconre
NSrEn-self/wlfu /pEr6nt

Provi(bnt Fund/Life lmurancG

TOTAL PERSOI{AL REUEFS

CHARGEABLE INCOi'E
FTRST 1,251.00 @ 2.00%0

LESSi TAX SETOFFS

Paronthood Tax RebEldFudher Td( R6bate

TAX PAYAALE

L.3a: Plevlouaala€Biment

TAX REPAYABLE/DISCHARGEO AS PER THIS
ASSESSITIEI{T

6,150.00

21,25,t.00

2602

25-02

o.00

0.00

0.00

Q $'?t t-t

Page 1 of I 301 cFNmrol 616'l 95898549E7.O$

INTAND REVENIjE

AUIHORITY
OT SINGAPOTE

55 Newton Rod
RevEnus Hou-se
Singapor€ 307987
Tel: '180G356 8300
WebiE: htb://w\l,w.iles.gov.3g
6-S6rvica8: htFs://mytax.iras.gov.sg

1. lfyou
p16@
onllne
Oblect to Assdsrlorlt
+a€lvlce or amdl ui rd trTat

^-V.^fu-{
NG YYAI CHOONG
COiIPTROLLER OF INCOi'E TAX



'Shanti s Biz

From:
Scnl:
Tb:
Cc:

Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & lA/Taxis/Claims)

lT l1l/2019 16138

'motor.survey@axa com 59'

Yeo Poh Suan (Auto svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & sClARC tIx8'Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex)); Kok

;;il;" ,^r;J;,;/Ext Biz svcs/AR & sc/ARc (Ix&Ex)iARC ox&Ex)): Koo Yew

chuno (Auto svca,/Ert eiz SvslaR s' i;)' o-i'" iii t"nq (Auto Svcs/-Ext Bi7 svcs/AR &

Sc/ARc tIxStEx)/ARc fi'arxi); Gracl-r'lq siu Ctring 1e-uto svcs/Ext Biz sv(s/AR &

sc/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC fixafOt: cr'eu' fu'cl roong ("f in (Auto svcs/Ext BD svcs/AR

iltil*t#;;i;iirn *"i'sions (Auto svcs/Ext Biz svcs/clains &-- 
'

IA/Taxis/claims); chin Kim Ming faJili'*iliat' svcs/AR & sclARc tlx&Ex)/ARc

(Tx&Ex))

RE: SHC4727 A - SurveY (AXA)

2078 - 4727.Pdt

r:i'i,:

,subject:

Attachments:

r..

Dear 5ir /Mdm

o*,n0,, .rr.nr" ,o survey the vehicre sHc4727A within 4g hours according to GrA guide rine, involving your insured ' '

sHC5039X

Vehicle ln Woodlands SMRT DePot

shanti
$r4RT Automotive services PTE LTD

Aacident Reporting Center lClaims Dept)

d866 267 rl2 I bthaivaln@smrt com'ss

a.smfir,E/'--;;;;;;


